
From: Tracy Bouvette
To: Wade, Ben; 
Subject: RE: Durango WC Plan
Date: Thursday, June 10, 2010 6:49:23 AM

Ben,
 
We are not close yet,.. I expect that 50% will come in Sept or Oct.  Is that alright?  
Do you need something more formal for your files?
 
\Tracy
 

From: Wade, Ben [mailto:Ben.Wade@state.co.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:45 AM 
To: Tracy Bouvette 
Subject: RE: Durango WC Plan
 
Thanks for the update?   Are you close to the 50% mark or will you get there after 
August?
 
Ben 
 

From: Tracy Bouvette [mailto:tbouvette@tde.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:38 AM 
To: Wade, Ben 
Subject: RE: Durango WC Plan
 
Hey Ben,
 
You got it.  In addition, the City has me on hold awaiting some summertime use 
data,.. should be starting back full force in August.
 
Does that help?
 
\Tracy
 

From: Wade, Ben [mailto:Ben.Wade@state.co.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:35 AM 
To: Tracy Bouvette 
Subject: Durango WC Plan
 
Hey Tracy,

mailto:tbouvette@tde.com
mailto:/O=NATURENET/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BNW


 
I’m checking in to see if you have completed the 50% progress report for Durango.  
 I’m guessing that since the PO was cut in late December, the report may have 
been pushed back.  Is that the case?  
 
Thanks!
 
Ben Wade
Office of Water Conservation & Drought Planning
Colorado Water Conservation Board
Department of Natural Resources
1313 Sherman St. Rm 721
Denver, CO 80203
Phone: (303) 866-3441 ext. 3238
Fax: (303) 866-4474
ben.wade@state.co.us 
www.cwcb.state.co.us 
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From: Tracy Bouvette
To: Wade, Ben; 
Subject: RE: Brighton grant
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 9:04:22 PM

Hey Ben,
 
My bad.  I need to get the City to give me some direction,… so I don’t think that 
you ever got anything as per your request.  Let me chase this down with Jack 
Rodgers and let you know before the end of the month.  I hope to see him at the 
Water Congress, but will email him if I don’t.
 
Just so you know, the City has delayed work on the grant until they get their 
Summer 2010 wter use data for the key large users (e.g., Ft. Lewis College) so we 
have not been doing anything for on the grant waiting for the new data to come in.
 
Thanks for your patience.
 
\Tracy
 

From: Wade, Ben [mailto:Ben.Wade@state.co.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:06 PM 
To: Tracy Bouvette 
Subject: RE: Brighton grant
 
Hi Tracy,
 
I know you are busy but I was wondering if you could resend me the note/letter 
you wrote explaining the delay/change in schedule for Durango’s conservation 
plan – I am not finding it in my inbox.
 
Thanks!
 
Ben Wade
Office of Water Conservation & Drought Planning
Colorado Water Conservation Board
Department of Natural Resources
1313 Sherman St. Rm 721
Denver, CO 80203
Phone: (303) 866-3441 ext. 3238
Fax: (303) 866-4474
ben.wade@state.co.us 
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From: Tracy Bouvette [mailto:tbouvette@tde.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 1:10 PM 
To: Wade, Ben 
Subject: RE: Brighton grant
 
Ben,
 
Thanks for your patience.
 
I will get you a brief note on Durango shortly.  I am also working on the Brighton 
Progress Report,.. so that will be to you by the end of the month.
 
Let me know if that will work.
 
\Tracy
 

From: Wade, Ben [mailto:Ben.Wade@state.co.us]  
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 1:45 PM 
To: Tracy Bouvette 
Subject: Brighton grant
 
Hi Tracy,
 
I know I bugged you about Durango’s progress report and now I will bug about the 
50% progress for Brighton.  I’m sure the purchase order delayed the project a bit 
but are you guys at the half way point yet?
 
Thanks!
 
Ben Wade
Office of Water Conservation & Drought Planning
Colorado Water Conservation Board
Department of Natural Resources
1313 Sherman St. Rm 721
Denver, CO 80203
Phone: (303) 866-3441 ext. 3238
Fax: (303) 866-4474
ben.wade@state.co.us 
www.cwcb.state.co.us 
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